Vivian Lau II.KI(A.utu!

Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & [1A/Taxis/Claims]

LOD Re: Accident on 22/10/2018 involving SHB 7118 & PC 4741M (China Taiping's

10 18 2086.pdf; vehicle attachment history.pdf

From:

<LeeGek@smrt.comsg>
Sent: Friday, 28 December, 2018 6:07 PM
To: CS A Teamn; Admin A
Subject:

insured) Our Ref TAX/10/18/2086/1g
Attachments:
Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair $2200.00
Loss of Rental 5873.12 | B daysx 5109.14 |
Loss of Income 527000 ( **45 daysx 560.00 )
LTA search $7.00
Total $3350.12

We enclose the fallowing documents:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

Repair invoice

Proof of rental rate

GIA report

Accident vehicle laid-up report
Hirer's Letter of Authorisation
Vehicle Attachment History

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

“* pur hirer took a replacement taxi on 26/10/2018 at 2.51pm (please refer to the vehicle attachment history)

Regards

Tan Lee

Gek (DID: 6866 2647)

Claims Department
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

& smRT
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S1 UBEAVE 1, 201-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX : (063) 67414108

Our Ref: CC3/CTI18019449/Nhb3

17 JUNE 2019

GUILLEMARD BUS SERVICE
52 Fowlie Road
Singapore 428496

Dear Sir"Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC4741M AND SHB711B ON 22/10/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pie Lid 1o resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under

the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Jimmy

Case Handler
DID: 6841 2928
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: vicalpehf@lkkauto.com

ce China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 (5)757705 (address), owner of SHB 711B (vehicle no,) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim
for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHB 711B that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occwrred on 22/10/2018 (date) along 31/33 SIME] RISE
(location) involving vehicle no/s PC 4741M (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf 15 on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Datedthis __ & (day) of Pmﬂnst (month) 2014 (vear)

2

Signed by “the third party claimant”™ Signed by “the workshop™
{with chop if applicable) (with chop)



& SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Date: z.%/rﬂ/lﬁ’

Our Ref, No.;

Letter of Authorisation

 fong ock Huad Authoryd  mic no: $6084620T ) ne
registered hirer /_relief-driver /_contraet-hirer of SMRT taxi registration number

O SHB Tub hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident betwgen my taxi
and FC 4Tu10 happened on Zﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ‘ U& 062 hng,

slong__Lobb4. d) BIk 212 33 in Savaanth Lado(@ Gmed Rice
(the ‘Ancidunt‘:] unu my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or
proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cosl, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited

O lo doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required.

-------------------------------------------

...........................................

..................................................................................

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



MOTOR CLATMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Pollcy Bo : DMBISN3IOBESSITOO0 Claim No : SHMIBDOSO42/C01/1
Claimant : SMRAT TAXIZS PTE LTD
Amount t 552,9%60.00

SINGAFORE DOLLARS TWO THOUSAND WINE HUNDRED SIXTY ONLY

I/We agres to accept the above mentionsd amount to be pald to melfus in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & distursements for injories / damages
sustained by ma/us through an accident lavolving

Clatmant Vehicle No. : SkB 7iiB
Insured Vehicle No. @ PC 4741M

Date of Loss 1 22/800/2018
Place of Accident £ BLOCK 31/733 SAVANNAH COMDO EIMEI RISK

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to me/us of the aforementionsd sum by
CHINA TATPING INSURANCE |(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We zgrees absolutsly te
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. andfo:

Insured Mame
Driver Hams

GUTLLEMARD BUS SERVICE
CHIANG NOON SECK

H
=

from all claimm, pressnt or [future in cespect of all loss, injury or damage
sustained by me/us arising out of the sald accident.

1 acknowledge that this payment Is made without admission of lliabllity on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE, LID,

(L) Globkal Sum i(all in) 53 2,960.00

TOTAL 2 & & & & & & & & e Wiere B8 2,960.00

wsie wo : _SWUDEROHF

Claimant MName :

02 AUG 2018

Slgnature 1 pate '

7 Tres Dnicnange Vouche: appiers only 1o e clamants clam
& fud propety damage and will nor affect his personal
it claim andier Uninauned oases clae i 8 et dals

Further, the samemeni 1erms herir 5acuic nat be Uses @
N endBnte B preucics o Me Slamants parsoh e
e iy ather Uninauned iDases clam ariusg of e
wimiact maier in this action.




AUTOMOTIVE

SMRT Automobive Barvices Pras Ltd
251 Worth Bridge Road Singapors 179102
Tel: £5 £3311000 Fax: 65 E3340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg Mo. : MR-B500001-7
CRH : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. IV181200023
Date : D3.12.2018
Block Unit Vehlcle Mo. : SHE711B
Your Ref No. : TRX/10/18/2086
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24098407
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost & Amount
LUME SUM AMOUNT FCOR REPAIR 1.00 - 2,200.00
AS PER SURVEYCR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL 5 2,200.00

-
-

Remark

Make/Model
Accident Date

: TOYOTA PRIUS

: 21.10.2018

N.B. Paymant by chequa should bs crossed and

mads payabls to "EMRT Autcoctive Sscvices FPte Led'.
Ho recsipt will be issued unless requasted.

~J

Authorised Signature

Page 1/1

for SMART RAutomotive Services Pte Ltd
E. & D.E



& SmRT

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept OurRef:  TAX/10/18/2086
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Lid Date: 08/11/2018

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 711B & PC 4741M ON 22/10/2018 AT LOBBY OF BLK
31/33 SAVAANAH CONDO SIME| RISE

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 7118 is $109.14 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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Vehicle Attachment History of PONG TECK HUAT ANTHONY (S0084630l)

Vehiclea Num Vehicle Make Vehicle Modal Attachmant Attachment Start Attachment End Date Return Reaso
Type Dats Time Time
SHB7118  TOYOTA PRILIS MAIN 2411172015 04:15 PM
SHC4870D TOYOTA PRILIS COURTESY 26/10/201802:51 PM 28102018 05:35 PM
Pag
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AIIFMA Vahlels Hik

Enquire Transaction History
150
Log Date/Time: 22 Oct 2018/ 14:34:39
Hasel Type: Vehicle Transaction Amauini: §7.49
Assal 1D PCATAIM
Transaction Type: 18372 Insurance Frguiry [GIRD Paymenl]  Channel: External Agency
Uscr I ESASEAI B0 - BALGISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 201031022163499675132
HALIL Beference Mo
Search Date / Nimes ai_ﬂ:l 2018 06:25:00
insurance Company: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE] PTE LTD

Inlarmation displaved |s correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List
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